LLANGERNYW COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 29TH 2025 AT 7:30PM HELD AT PANDY TUDUR

1 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

- **1.1** All were welcomed by Clwyd Roberts (CR)
- **1.2** Present: Einir Williams (EW), Jane Roberts (JR), Ann Vaughan (AV), Myrddin Davies (MGD), Diane Roberts (DR), Gwydion Jones (GJ) & Catrin Griffiths (Clerk, CWG)
- 1.3 Apologies: Sara Thomas (ST), John Harris (JH), Euros Williams (EUW) & Austin Roberts (AR)

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

No declaration.

3 MINUTES TO APPROVE 17TH DECEMBER 2024

Proposed correct by DR and seconded by AV.

4 MATTERS ARISING

CR said that he would call the accountant prior to the next meeting to chase the historical matters. CWG needs the paperwork from the accountant before the Community Council can start claiming VAT itself and DR suggested that the required number may be on the inside cover of the old little red book.

JR said that she has dog fouling bags and spare posters therefore some agreed to distribute amongst their villages.

DR gave an update regarding the ownership of the multi weather pitch and said that the people who have the paperwork have been busy but that she will get this within next week. She also asked if the planning permission for the little shop had been mixed up with the Stag Yard and it was said that this was discussed during the last meeting and that CWG had contacted the council to ask about this. CWG was asked to chase ERF again for an update on the matter. DR has not failed to get the paint off from the roof of the bus stop with nail varnish remover but will try again with different products over the next few days. Another slate has come off the little shop and she will take a photograph of it tomorrow.

AV said that people are still walking the footpath by the bridge although it is closed. CWG was asked to contact AR for an update regarding the footpath.

[GJ arrived].

AV said that the Gardening Club has been postponed for January due to the bad weather.

5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

5.1 0/52191 Rhyd Eden, Llangernyw LL22 8RS All approved.
5.2 0/52192 Llethr, Gwytherin LL22 8YF All approved.
5.3 0/52226 Llwyn Llydan, Llangernyw LL22 8UF All approved.

[EW arrived]

6 COUNCIL MATTERS

- **6.1** National Sheep Dog Trials– AR had asked to put on the agenda but in his absence, CR said it can be discussed whilst discussing Bro Cernyw Fund.
- **6.2** CWG had received an email from AR showing evidence of ownership of the land surrounding the multi-weather pitch.
- **6.3** February meeting date decided to hold a week earlier and still in Llangernyw.
- **6.4** Money Regulations -DR, EW, CR and CWG will meet soon to go over the new amended version.

7 THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR

- **7.1** Will be going around the ward next week with Emyr Jones of the Highways department and will be visiting the water issues in Ty'n Ffynnon, Ty'n Bryn and Petryal amongst other areas of the ward.
- **7.2** I have received the results of the speed investigation in Glan Collen and have forwarded it to the Clerk. The average speed was 14mph.
- **7.3**. The National Sheep Dog Trials will be held at Gell Trofarth during Summer 2025. The Clerk has received a letter asking for a financial contribution. Eglwysbach Community Council has given a contribution of £200. CWG said that she had not received a letter asking for a contribution but that an application had been received for a contribution from Bro Cernyw Fund.

JR said that she is concerned about the condition of the roads, especially Llanfair road. Also, AV said that 2 gutters need to be cleared, 1 near the Stag and 1 near the Church down towards the toilets.

8 MONITORY MATTERS

- **8.1** Quarterly report CWG had emailed this to everyone and all approved.
- **8.2** Request from Theatr Bara Caws for funds decided not to contribute.
- **8.3** Still no invoice received for the VAS signs therefore asked CWG to investigate the matter.

9 CORRESPONDENCE

Have forwarded to everyone for information:

- 9.1 Un Llais Cymru celebrating a successful event in the Senedd 27.11.24
- **9.2** Survey of the local committee by Un Llais
- **9.3** Business Planning for the 3rd sector by CVSC
- **9.4** Information about training courses on asbestos awareness
- **9.5** Un Llais annual report and accounts for 2023-24
- 9.6 Council Budget 2025/26
- 9.7 Letter Speed Limit 20mph
- 9.8 Working with Partners to Provide Cost of Living Support for your Community by Un Llais
- **9.9** Volunteer Support Fund CCGC
- **9.10** Application to share transport consultation
- **9.11** Welsh Communities Commission Suggestions decided that CWG should send this letter to Mark Drakeford
- 9.12 Letters from North Wales Pilgrims Group discussing grant applications all in agreement
- 9.13 Twenty's Plenty

10 BILLS

10.1 Translating bill Enlli - £95

- **10.2** Ganolfan hiring charges £20, cupboard rent £12 and annual membership fee £50 = total £82 + £10 to hire the Ganolfan for the Gardening Club = £92
- **10.3** Kevin for work on the cemetery and footpaths £972 + VAT = £1,166.40. Discussed that it was a matter of health and safety therefore the work had to be done.

All agreed to pay the above invoices.

11 LOCAL MATTERS

- **GJ** Advised that the plate had come off the mile stone near Ddol Bach. Decided to ask Kevin to put this back in place. Gwydion will collect the plate from Pant Manus and he and Kevin will arrange to replace this. Also he said that a van has been parked in Pandy Tudur for a long time. It's causing an obstruction as it blocks the corner and could be dangerous. Agreed that CWG should contact the council noting the Community Council's concern.
- **EW** Will be meeting AR next week to discuss a number of matters in Gwytherin. She also said that a man from Gwytherin wanted to see where he could be buried and asked if there was space in the Church cemetery. CWG to speak with Euros to give him the maps. In addition to this, she said that there is some confusion about what is on the refuse collection sheet compared with the app and decided that CWG should ask AR to verify this.
- **DR** Said that a white car is speeding through Llangernyw and she had emailed before Christmas to say that a tractor had hit a stone whilst going through the village. Also noted that residents want to know when the footpath will re-open and that the tarmac near Hendre Ddu when turning towards Llanrwst has started to subside. She said that police had been to Glan Collen before Christmas and asked if anyone knew why. There was a 'Small Things' meeting to discuss biodiversity tonight but she had to send her apologies.
- **AV** Said that Incredible Edible had been to the Cwm today to plant fruit trees and will also plant vegetables there and Bro Cernyw School will be going to help next week.
- **AV** Said that the community service crew will be painting the toilets and asked for permission for them to paint inside the bus stop across the road from the shop also. Decided that CWG should contact Steve Trow.
- **CR** Said that Kevin had phoned him during the month to say that he had received instruction by Emyr to install a gate towards Ty'n Ffordd and 2 stiles towards Singrug. He believes that the County Council will be funding this but Kevin will confirm.

12 NEXT MEETING

February 19th 2025 at Llangernyw. Meeting concluded at 20:40. Minutes taken by CWG.